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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 7:05 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Sally Simmons; Rose Thompson; Hong Wang

Subject: Company name in 040771-TX

Importance: High

Tommy, we have in CMS and MCD U.S. (with periods); the rec has it without. Which is correct?

Please provide documentation from DOS if necessary.

Thanks.
Kay
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Kay Flynn

To: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: Division of Corporations.htm

8/27/2004
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COELLO, LUIS G
444 BRICKELL AVE., STE 700
MIAMI FL 33131

Name dre
COELLO, LUIS G
444 BRICKELL AVE,, STE 700

MIAMI FL 33131

" 0771512002

04/28/2003

. = _CHaU200 S—

04/30/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT

04/28/2003 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
07/15/2002 -- COR - ANN REP/UNJFORM BUS REP
07/15/2002 -- Name Change

05/08/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT

04/30/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT
04/29/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT

05/01/1996 -- 1996 ANNUAL REPORT

8/27/2004
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Kay Flynn

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 8:30 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Division of Corporations.htm

US TELECOM GROUP, INC. :
444 BRICKELL AVENUE SUITE 224 ‘ 65-0627403
MIAML, FL 33131

G02221900058 12/02/2002 -- REGISTRATION

8/27/2004






